Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 10:04:50 AM Mountain Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Annual Review Notification - Biosafety Disclosure #11-411
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 at 11:22:04 AM Mountain Standard Time
From: Andrew Webber

To: Pamela Garrett

Attachments: EHS112AR.doc, ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kirk Ryden <Kirk.Ryden@asu.edu>

Date: April 20, 2017 at 10:53:42 AM MST

To: Andrew Webber <andrew.webber@asu.edu>

Subject: FW: Annual Review Notification - Biosafety Disclosure #11-411

TO: Dr. Webber

FROM: ASU Office of Research Integrity and Assurance

SUBJECT: Annual Review Notification - Biosafety Disclosure #11-411

DISCLOSURE TITLE: Excitation Energy Transfer in Photosystem |

This is to notify you that the annual review for your biosafety disclosure is DUE 5/18/2017.

What you will need to do:

O Complete and submit the attached annual review form. If there are any revisions to the original disclosure
describe the revisions (i.e. BSL, scope of work, personnel, etc.) in enough detail to allow for the IBC to
review.

3 Verify training of all participants is up-to-date. The training frequency for this disclosure is: not required —
exempt

3 All forms should be returned by 5/18/2017 to be included on the agenda for the June IBC meeting. Forms
should be completed electronically and submitted in Word format via email to the attention of IBC at
IBC@asu.edu.

If you are no longer working with the materials, please inform an IBC Coordinator by emailing IBC@asu.edu
and indicate the disposition of any remaining materials. We will close your disclosure for you.

Thank you,

Kirk Ryden | Compliance Specialist, Office of Research Integrity & Assurance

Arizona State University | Office of Knowledge Enterprise Development | Operations
T 480-727-5617 | f 480-965-7772
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From: Kirk Ryden

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:41 PM

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

If you are no longer working with the materials, please inform an IBC Coordinator by emailing IBC@asu.ed

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

kryden@exchange.asu.edu | http://researchintegrity.asu.edu

How am | doing? Email my supervisor

From: Kirk Ryden

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Andrew Webber <andrew.webber@asu.edu>

Subject: Annual Review Notification - Biosafety Disclosure #11-411

TO: Dr. Webber

u
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FROM: ASU Office of Research Integrity and Assurance

SUBIJECT: Annual Review Notification - Biosafety Disclosure #11-411

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

Page 3 of 3


mailto:IBC@asu.edu
mailto:IBC@asu.edu
mailto:kryden@exchange.asu.edu
http://researchintegrity.asu.edu/
mailto:Chantelle.Miller@asu.edu

